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i
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National Labor Relations Board, for

and on behalf of the Deputy ) ”;
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD,

Petitioner 3"090"1390" D

Y. Civil No.

ORAL ARGUMENT
REQUESTEL
VANGUARD CAR RENTAL, INC,,
Respondent
PETITION FOR TEMPUGRARY INJUNCTION

PURSUANT T SZCTION 10(J) OF THE
NATIONAL w\.&OR RELATIONS ACT,

AS AMENDELD 129 U.S.C. SECTION 160@1 1
To the Honorable Judges of the United States District Court for the Northern District of

Texas, Dallas Divistor:
COMES NOW, Martha Kinard, Regional Director of the Sixteenth Region of the

National Labor Relations Board, herein called the Board, and petitions this Court, for and

! Seaiion 10j) of the Act provides:

The Board shall have power, upon issuance of 2 complmnt as prowded
in subsection (b) charging that any person has engaged in or is engaging
in an unfair labor practice, to petition any United States District Court,
within any district wherein the unfair labor practice in question is elleged
to have occurred or wherein such person resides or transacts business,
for appropriatc temporary relief or restraining order. Upon the filing of
any such petition the court shall cause notice thereof to be served upon
such person, and thereupon shail have jurisdiction to grant to the Board
such temnporary relief or resiraining order as it deems just and proper.
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on behalf of the Board, pursuant to Section 10(j) of the National Labor Relations Act, as
amended [61 Stat. 149; 73 Stat. 544; 29 U.S.C. Section 160(f)], herein called the Act, for
appropriate injunctive relief pending the final disposition of the matiers involved herein
pending a decision by the Board, on a complaint issued by the General Counsel of the
Board, alleging, inter alia, that Respondent has engaged in, and is engaging in, acts and
conduct in violation of Section 8(a) (1), (3) and (5) of the Act [29 U.S8.C § 158(a)(1),
(3) and (5)]. In support thereof, Petitioner respectfully shows as follows:

1. Petitioner is the Regional Director of the Sixteenth Region of the Board,
an agency of the United States, and files this petition for and on behalf of the Board.

2. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to Section 10(j} of the Act
[29 U.8.C. § 160(3)].

3. {a) On about January 13, 2009, the International Brotherhood of
Teamsters, Local Union 745, AFL-CIO, herein called Union, filed a charge with the
Board, alleging, inter alia, that Vanguard Car Rental, Inc., herein called Respondent, has
engaged in and is engaging in, unfair labor practices within the meaning of Section
8(2)(1) and (5) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 158(a)(1) and (5)]). (A copy of the charge is
attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof.)

{(b)  On about February 20, 2009, the Union filed the first amended
charge with the Board, alleging, inter alia, that Respondent, has engaged in and is
engaging in, unfair Jabor practices within the meaning of Section 8(a)(1), (3) and (5) of
the Act [29 U.S.C. § 158(a)1), (3) and (5)). (A copy of the first amended charge is

attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof.)
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(c) Cn about March 12, 2009, the Union filed the second amended
charge with the Board, alleging, inter alia, that Respondent, has engaged in and is
engaging in, unfair labor practices within the meaning of Section 8(a)X1), (3) and (5) of
the Act [29 U.S.C. § 158(a)(1), (3) and (5)]. (A copy of the second amended charge is
attached hereto as Exhibit C and made a part hereof.)

4, The charges described above in paragraph 3 were referred to the Petitioner
for investigation.

5. Upon the charges described above in paragraph 3 and after an
investigation in which Respondent was given the opportunity to present evidence and
legal argument, the General Counsel of the Board, on behalf of the Board, pursuant to
Section 10(b) of the Act, issued a Complaint and Notice of Hearing on April 30, 2009,
herein called Complaint. The Complaint alleges that Respondent engaged in, and is
engaging in, unfair labor practices in violation of Section 8(a)(1), (3) and (5) of the Act.
(A copy of the Complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit D.)

6. There is reasonable cause to belicve that the allegations set forth in the
Complaint referenced above are true and that Respondent has engaged in, and is engaging
in, unfair iabor practices within the meaning of Section 8(a)(1), (3) and (5) of the Act [29
U.S.C. § 158(a)(1), (3), and (5)), affecting commerce within the meaning of Section 2(6)
and (7) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 152(6) and (7)] for which a remedy will be ordered by the
Board, but that the Board’s order for such remedy will be frustrated without the
temporary injunctive relief sought herein. More particularly, there is reasonable cause to

believe that Respondent by terminating employee Ajeana Halcomb, by interrogating

employees, by threatening employees, by promising employees benefits if they did not
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select the union, and by more closely supervising employees violated Section 8(a)(1) and
(3) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 158(a)(1), and (3)]. In addition, there is reasonable cause to
believe that, by making changes in attendance policies and announcing changes in
vacation policies, Respondent has engaged in, and is engaging in, unfair labor practices
within the meaning of Section 8(a)}(1) and (5) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 158(a)(1), and (5)],
affecting commerce within the meaning of Section 2(6) and (7) of the Act [29 U.S.C. §
152(6) and (7)] for which a remedy will be ordered by the Board, but that the Board’s
order for such remedy will be frustrated without the temporary injunctive relief sought
herein. In support thereof, Petitioner, upon information and belief, shows as follows:

(a) At all matérial times Respondent, a Delaware corporation, has been
engaged in the business of car rentals at the Dallas/Fort Worth Airport located in Dallas,
Texas, the only facility involved herein,

(b}  Annually, the Respondent, in conducting its business operations within the
State of Texas, purchased materials and/or services valued in excess of $50,000 from
states other than the State of Texas.

(¢}  Based on its operations described above in subparagraphs 6(a) and (b),
Respondent is engaged in interstate commerce.

(d) At all material times Respondent has been an employer engaged in
commerce within the meaning of Section 2(2), (6) and (7) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 152(2),
{6) and (7)] and has been conducting and transacting business in this judicial district.

(e) At all material times the Union has been a labor organization within the

meaning of Section 2(5) of the Act [29 U.5.C. § 152(5)].
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[y} At all material times, the following persons occupied the positions set

forth opposite their respective names and have been supervisors of Respondent within the

meaning of Section 2(11) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 152(11)] and agents of Respondent

within the meaning of Section 2(13) of the Act [29 11.8.C. §152(13)]:

Greg Stubblefield
Mike Filamina
Bill Baker

Bill Shea
Jeremiah McClure
Brad Walis

Will House

Tony Holbrook

Carrie Carter

President

Regional Vice President

" Regional Human Resource Manager

DFW Airport Market Manager
Operations Manager

City Manager

Sales Manager

Labor Relations Director

Human Resource Manager

(8) On October 7, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, interrogated

employees about signing union cards.

(h) In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned,

Respondent, through Filamina, interrogated an employee about why employees needed

representation.

)] In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned,

Respondent, through Shea, interrogated employees by asking how they were going to

vote and if they signed cards.
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§)  In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned,
Respondent, through Shea and Walls, interrogated an employee about who started the
Union.

(k) In November 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned,
Respondent, through Shea, interrogated employees about their union sentiments.

M On November 13, 2008, Respondent, tﬁmugh McClure, interrogated an
employee about how the employee voted in the Union election.

(m) On October 7, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, threatened employees
with Joss of profit sharing if the Union was selected as the exclusive bargaining
representative,

(n) In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned,
Respondent, through Shea and Walls, threatened employees that Respondent would find
out who started the Union and they should tell Respondent who started the Union.

{(0) In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned,
Respondent, through Walls, threatened employees that Respondent “wouid get” the
employee who started the Union once they knew who it was,

() In November 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned,
Respondent, through Shea, threatened employees with loss of profit sharing if the Union
was selected as the exclusive bargaining representative,

(@ On November 13, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, threatened
employees with loss of benefits, including the point system, vacation and holidays

because the Union was selected as the exclusive bargaining representative.
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(r) On November 13, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, threatened
employees that they would be unable to go home because of an emergency because the
Union was selected as the exclusive bargaining representative.

(s) On November 13, 2008, Respondent, throngh McClure, threatened
employees that Respondent would not put up with Union troublemakers.

® On November 13, 2008, Respondent, through Shea, threatened employees
with job loss if they selected the Union as the exclusive bargaining representative.

(v) On November 3, 2008, Respondent, through Shea, unlawfully promised
employees benefits in the form of a $500 referral program if they did not select the Union
as their exclusive bargaining representative.

(v)  InJanuary 2009, Respondent more closely supervised employees.

(w)  On January 14, 2009, Respondent terminated employee Ajeana Halcomb.

(x)  Respondent engaged in the conduct described above in subparagraphs 6(v)
and 6(w) because the employees formed, joined and/or assisted the Union and engaged in
concerted activities and to discourage employees from engaging in those activities.

) The following employees of Respondent, herein called the Unit, constitute
a Unit appropriate for the purposes of collective bargaining within the meaning of
Section 9(b) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 159 (b)]:

Included: All greeters, exit booths, counter reps/rental agents,

handhelds at the Employer’s place of business located at 3720 South 26™

Avenue, Dallas, Texas.

Excluded: All mechanics, supervisors, managers, managers-in-
training (mcp), guards and watchmen as defined in the Act.

(2) On November 13, 2008, the Union was selected as the exclusive

bargaining representative of the Union and was certified on November 21, 2008.
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(aa) At all times since November 13, 2008, basedl on Section 9(a) of the Act
[29 US.C. § 159(a)], the Union has been the exclusive collective-bargaining
representative of Respondent’s employees in the Unit.

(bb)  About December 2008, Respondent changed its attendance policy.

{cc) On January 12, 2008, Respondent announced a change to its vacation
policy.

(dd) The subjects set forth above in subparagraphs 6(bb) and 6(cc) relate to
wages, hours and other terms and conditions of employment of the Unit and are
mandatory subjects for the purposes of collective bargaining.

{ee} Respondent engaged in the conduct described above in subparagraphs
6(bb) and {cc) without prior notice to and without affording the Union an opportunity to
bargain with Respondent,

7. There is reasonable cause to believe that by the acts and conduct set forth
above in subparagraphs 6(g) through 6(u), Respondent has been interfering with,
restraining, and coercing employees in the exercise of the rights guaranteed in Section 7
of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 157] in violation of Section 8(a)(1) of the Act [29US.C. §
158(a)(1)] and affecting commerce within the meaning of Section 2(6) and (7) of the Act
[29 U.S.C. § 152(2), (6) and (7)].

8. There is reasonable cause to believe that by the acts and conduct set forth
above in subparagraphs 6(v) through 6(x), Respondent has been discriminating in regard
to the hire or tenure or terms or conditions of employment of its employees, including

employee Holcomb, thereby discouraging membership in a labor organization in

violation of Section 8(a)}(3) and (1) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 158(a)(3) and (1)} and
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engaging in unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of Section 2(6)
and (7) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 152(2), (6) and (7)].

9. There is reasonable cause to believe that by the acts and conduct set forth
above in subparagraphs 6(bb) through 6(ec) Respondent has been failing and refusing to
bargain collectively with the exclusive collective-bargaining representative of its
employees in violation of Section 8(a)(5) and (1) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 158(a)(5) and
(1)] and engaging in unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
Section 2(6) and (7) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 152(2), (6) and (7)].

10.  Upon information and belief, it may be fairly anticipated that, unless
enjoined, Respondent will continue to engage in the acts and conduct aforesaid, or similar
or related acts and conduct, and will continue to restrain and coerce employees in the
exercise of their rights guaranteed in Section 7 of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 157] in violation
of Section 8(a)(1) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 158(a)(1)], will continue to discriminate in
regards to the hire or tenure or terms and conditions of employment of its employees,
thereby discouraging membership in a labor organization in violation of Section 8(a)(3)
and (1) of the Act [29 U.S.C. § 158(a)(3) and (1)), and will continue to fail and refuse to
bargain collectively and in good faith with the exclusive collective-bargaining
representative of its employees in violation of Section 8(a)(5) and (1) of the Act {29
U.5.C. § 158(a)(5) and (1)).

11.  There is imminent danger that substantial and irreparable injury will result
to Respondent’s employees unless the continuation of the aforementioned unfair labor

practices is immediately restrained, and a serious flouting of the Act will continue with

the result that enforcement of important provisions of the Act and of the public policy,



http://www.courthousenews.com

Wwww.courthousenews.conj

will be impaired before Respondent can be placed under legal restraint through the
regular procedure of a Board order and enforcement decree. Unless injunctive rehef is
immediately obtained, it may fairly be anticipated that Respondent will continue its
unlawful conduct during the proceeding before the Board and during subsequent
proceedings before a Court of Appeals for an enforcement decree with the result that
employees of Respondent will continue to be deprived of their Section 7 rights under the
Act, inter alia, to form, join or assist a labor organization, or to refrain from any and all
such activities,

12,  Upon information and belief, to avoid the serious consequences as set
forth above, it is essential, just, proper, and appropriate for the purposes of effectuating
the policies of the Act and avoiding substantial, irreparable, and immediate injury to such
policies, to the public interest, and to employees of Respondent at its Dallas, Texas
facility, and in accordance with the purposes of Section 10(j) of the Act, that pending the
final disposition of the matter involved pending before the Board, Respondent be
enjoined and restrained from the commission of the acts and conduct alleged above,
similar acts and conduct or repetitions thereof, as set forth below in paragraph 1, and be
ordered to take the affinmative action, as set forth below in paragraph 2.

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays:

(1)  That the Court issue an order directing Respondent to appear before this
Court, at a time and place to be fixed by the Court, and show cause, if any there be, why
an injunction should not issue enjoining and restraining Respondent or its officers,

agents, representatives, servants, employees, and all members and persons acting in

10
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concert with it, pending the final disposition of the matters involved pending before the

Board, from:

(a) interrogating employees about whether they signed union cards;

(b) interrogating employees about why they needed representation;

(c) interrogating employees by asking how they were going to vote in the
Union election;

(d) interrogating  employees about who started the Union organizing
campaign;

(e) interrogating employees about their union sentiments;

(f) interrogating employees about how they voted in the Union election;

(g) threatening employees with loss of profit sharing if the Union was
voted in;

(h) threatening employees that Respondent would find out who started the
Union and telling employees they might as well tell Respondent who
started the Union;

(1) threatening employees by stating that Respondent would retaliate
against the employee who started the Union once they learned who it
was;

(i) threatening employees with loss of benefits including the point system,
vacation and holidays benefits;

(k) threatening employees with loss of benefits by saying that if an

employee needed to go home because of an emergency, the employee

would be unable to because there was a union;
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(1) threatening employees that Respondent would not put up with Unien

troublemakers;

(m)threatening employees with job loss if they voted for the Union;

(n) unlawfully promising benefits in the form of a $500 referral program if

they did not vote for the Union;

{0) more closely supervising employees because they voted for the Union;

(p) terminating employees because of their union and/or protected

concerted activities;

(q) unilaterally changing its attendance policy without notice to and

without bargaining with the Union;

() announcing changes to its vacation pelicy without notice to and

without bargaining with the Union; and,

(s) in any like or related manner, frustrate the exercise of any of the rights

guaranteed by Section 7 of the Act [29 U.8.C. § 157].

That the Court issue an affirmative order directing Respondent to:

(a) In writing, offer Ajeana Halcomb immediate interim reinstatement
to her former position of employment and working conditions at
Respondent’s facility in Dallas, Texas, displacing, if necessary,
any newly-hired reassigned or transferred employee or if her
position no longer exists, reinstate her to a substantially equivalent
position;

(b)  Upon request from the Union, rescind the unilateral change in its

attendance policy;
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(¢)  Uponrequest from the Union, rescind its announced changes to its
vacation policy;
(@) Within twenty (20) days of the issuance of the District Court’s
Order, file with the Court, with a copy submitted to the Regional
Director of the Sixteenth Region of the Board, a swom affidavit
from a responsible official of Respondent setting forth with
specificity the manner in which Respondent has complied with the
terms of the Order; and,
(c) Send an electronic copy of the District Court’s Opinion and Order
to all employees via Respondent’s e-mail system.
(3} That upon return of the Order to Show Cause, the Court issue an Order
enjoining and restraining Respondent in the manner set forth above.
(4)  That the Court grant such further and other relief as may be just and
proper.
(5) That the Court grant expedited consideration to this Petition, in
accordance with 28 U.S.C. 1657(a) and the remedial purposes of Section 10(j) of the Act
[29 U.S.C. § 160(}1.

13
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Dated at Fort Worth, Texas, this 27th day of July, 2009.

Martha Kinard

Regional Director

Region Sixteen

National Labor Relations Board

819 Taylor Street - Room 8A24
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

H e T Lot s,

ALinda ¥i. Reeder
Attorney in Charge .
National Labor Relations Board, Region 16

819 Taylor Street, Room 8A2.
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Ohio Bar No. 0064493
Telephone:  (817) 978-2935
Facsimile: (817) 978-2928
E-Mail: lin r OV

,ﬂﬁ?e’ 72 fﬁ \

Sharon L. Steckler N
Supervisory Field Attorney Q

National Labor Relations Board, Region 16
819 Taylor, Room 8A24

Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Missouri Bar No. 47601 .

Illinois Bar No. 623953

Telephone:  (817) 978-2925

Facsimile:  (817) 978-2928

E-mail: sharon.steckler@nlrb.gov

14
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GEQ 1910 15449 , ‘ : FORM EXEMPT UNDER &4 USC 1512 ‘
oM NI s UNITE.. STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
o NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER Cuse Dese Filed
16-CA-26550 |

INSTRUCTIONS: Fllenoriginlmd‘eﬁpiuoftlkcnrpwithNmmaIMrhmmhM&elmllﬂrhw
practice sccurred or is otcurring.

1. EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE 18 BROUGHT

a. Neme of Employer  YANGUARD CAR RENTAL, INC, . b. Numbes of workers emplayed
€. Address (street, city, state, ZIP code) d. Employer Representative ¢. Telephone No.
3720 Sowth 26* Ave., DFW Airport, Texas 75261 William Shea, General Munager
£ morwimtm,mmm,m) E Identity principal product of service
Cor Rental Rental Vehicles
g The above-named has engaged in and is engaging hmhk!ubuwmmmmﬂummgofmam. Subsections (1) and
(list subsections) usniluyet of the National Labor Relations Act, and

these unfair labor practices sre unfilr practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act.
2. Basis of the Charge {be specific as 1o facts, names, addresses, plants involved, dates, places, e1z.)
Since on or about December 4, 2008, the above named employer bas refused to bargain in good faith by

unilsterally altering its work rules, resalting in the termination of employee, Ola Imalehin, without bargaining
in good faith with Teamsters Local 745, the certified barguining representative of certain of its employees.

3. Fuli nameofpa‘my filing charge (if 1sbor organization, give full name, including toce) name apd number)
General Drivers, Warchousemen and Helpers Local 745

4. Address (street and number, city, state, and ZIP code) 4b. Telephone No,

1007 Jonelle Street, Dallas, Tx. 75217 . 214-398-0661
Fox No,

214-398-3216

3. Full name of natiosel or intemationa) labor organization of which it is an affiliate or constituent unit {to be filled in whea charge is filed by & labor
organization) International Brotherhood of Teamsters

6, DECLARATION
1 declare that 1 have read the abeve charge and that the statements are true to the best of my knowledge and belel

—— Allopey
Title

00— 112 &
(Telephone No.) { (dae) ©

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT
{U.S. CODE, TITLE 18 SECTION 1061}

Exhioit A
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R — 10:02 Froe-GRM Lax Fi
=T “ m Rue -3 Pol/N  F-3yp
FEB- 15~ . ] " DT WRITE INTHS SPAGE

't 2/20/09

Filw 20 origionl with NMLES
2 Name of Employer
VANGUARD CAR RENTAL, INC. () -
e Call NO.
' () -
L 2 l;ulh.
o, Adcross (Sioet, tiy, siste, awd 2P oocla) ©. Enplayer Rtrowenitve () -
2424 E. 38th Averar . Willima g. aMal
S
DEW Aleport, ™ 752861 Ceoml M . Number of workars ampioyed
L Type of Estafichment (fxdory, mike, wholesolor, o) [ Mmﬁ;ﬁwm
Service wm

&, Tho abs-nasme snployer has engaged in and I sngaging i stk iiwr pracicas wittin the meaning of sactot: Bla), subsscons (1) snd (st
sulsseotions) {3} and (5) of the Natiomsl Labor Retation Act, sl T unSsic lshor
praciicns we practces whivtng conemes wilhin the meaning of he Act, or these Wlr bor pracices sre Unfalv practices afioctng commesce
within The tRaning of Bw Act Snd the Postal Reormmization Act.

2. Basis of e Chamo (sat i 2 cloar and toncies stitemeant of the Bcls constiuling the aleged unkalr ibor praciicog)

Siuce om or about October 7, ity officers ageuns mud regeeaentatives has interfored with, rastzained und oncrced and is
with, restraixing snd %wahmdmwm&m?dmmhm

interlering
thern zbotrt whether they sigoed @ card.

ALLEGATIONS CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGE,

3. Full name of gary Hilng charge (¥ febor fobor organization, give foll name, includimg loce! name iond roamber
Genernl Drivers, Wandiouscrnen and Helpews Locst ‘745

Adidsets (Sireet and nuntber, cily, Stais, aod ZIP code) ‘-.T%
LE‘_;_T"&:. :
’ ‘bl

lmlunllh

[4d. PemxNe
Dafiss, ™  7S2U7- (817)396-3216

5. Full narme of nations) or iemafional lsbar arganization of which i s on affiate or consttusnt unit (2o ov Bisd It wiren chane & fed by 8 leber
OISy tsemadonal Bratherhood of Tearokys

5, DECLARATION Tal. No.
oye charge and et e staements are true o the bast of my knowledge and belief, (214)720-2009

Ofice, ¥ ony, Celd No.
Altorusy r(-, .

Friniiyes oivow and Wie or oo, & ey}

E J) . - -
S ‘ p} PR ECTRE PSR IO i mm
e @14i720-239)
. s 3402 Ozk Grove Ave.. Bte. 200 ﬁ 09 [
Adinoss DG, ™™  754-

mmn.m.sasmmwmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmH1m;

Solitation of he omalion on s forn s abediylin 51: mwwummum
é':w hmmumwmmmumy g om. eyl

E%@ﬂ&ihﬁ? '__[Ox mmmmwmmwm
Exhibit B (12
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Fab-19-08  1§:p From=CRm Lay
el hw tem= . Firm
.o ‘eiereozzn T-3i4 P.003/%03 F-310
FORM VLRS-t Cose ’ ragu ¢

Sizxe 00 or abont October and Noveniber 2008, it by i offices, agests and representotiven haa imterfered with, restreined and comvad and
is SmmxTering With, restrainiug and coercing taployses in the cxmciss of thelr rights guarsnteed in Section 7 ofte Act by cafling them isvo
the affice md intamagsting them on their Soctiogs abeut the Union, whether they sigued a cavd, how tiory wers gaiog to vote i tho eloction
2nd who wax respousible for simting the Union campaign and treatening thut iz Biployer wouldo't put vp with the Usion,

W&uwmlﬂmémthﬁ officers, apmity md repmscmtives, has huuﬁuawm,wu:;dnd;uudndism
interfeing resyaining mxd conrving omployees Iy the rxncise of theic gearanieed in Sectioa 7 Act by thresteniog
With Joss of heée b ifthey vt in Gam Union. s N |

Since on of abowr Novixuber 11, 2008, it, by #ts officers, ageats end reprosentetives, heo énterfroed wits, restralied aod cocread and s

. louwfering with, restraining amd coereing mmployees in fhe conciss of their guamutoed in Section 7 of the Ast by txvateing thern
with toss of prafit shusing i they vote {n the Union, - . et - >

Since on oy abowt November 13, 2008, it, by ils officecs, spets and. repnesenttives, ey interfeed with, vestrained and coezcod and is
intecfoving with, sestrainiog and cosnsing employees in the exersive of thelk tights gutradnod in Section 7 of the Act by tirestwing them
with loss of te poias sysicm, vacation tisne sad hoBdsys if fe Usion was votnd in snd thncatened that the Baployer was nos goiag to put
up with Unias troodiemakers.

Bince on or shivut Novernber 13, 2008, it, by s officors, sgwnis and Teprrasntatives hes iotrferod with, resusined and coerced 2ud i
mmwumm i the exercige of their riphts gemaanived in Ssction 7 of the Act by subjectng them 1o

sanumumnmbm,zm,h,wmm%mmmmwmhmmmnm
Local 745 by walkterally changing the spplicstion of the attendunce policy romilting in the teminatinos of Ola aclekin withont fest
notifying the Union sud offering the Union an oppostapity to moet s bargein over the changes.

Since on oc sbout sty £, 2008, #, by iix officers, sgrats md yeprascnintives has refirsed w bargain in foith with Tearosters Local
EMMWMWMMMmmmmM&thMwH

Since on or sbout Jamusry 12, 2008, ix, by is officers, agaess and yepwessntatives hos wcfured to bargein in good ffth with Teamsters Local
743 by wdlarernlly changing the vacation policy without first notifying the Upion and offering the Unfon oo eppostunity 1 bargain over the

On or sbout Jsmuary 15, 2008, it, by its, officers, ugents and representatives has tenminatad the employmens of Ajeana Halooob because of
. 1r raembership end activities in bekalf of Teamsters Local 74S.

Exhibif B (2¢2)
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Wer-12-08  08:1 Frow-GRWM Law Firn 141202281 T-364 P.00R/008 F-525
FORM MLRE.00N UNITED STATE ' AMERICA .
P i B JTWRITE N THIS SPACE
SECOND AMENDED CHARBE AGANET EMPLOYER Coane Dute Flad
16-CA-26550 11 3/12/2008

4. Addewss (Srou!, clly, stats, and 2P code) & Enployer Repressntatve Q-
2424 B. 38th Avones William 0. oM
Slkea
DFW Alrpurt, TX  75261- S . NSD OF WOrRINS BINgIOyed
L Type of Exaabkoivmonk fackay. swne, whoMeokr, ) T Whatilly penCiel prockuct o SBrAS
ERIVIDE - 3

%. The abova-named enpiayer hars engagec in ¥od & wgeging i wideir Babor raciices witng the maaning of seolion 8(a), submociions [1) and flef

subsections) (3) snd (5) of the Neionel Labor Retetions. Az, and these unisir Jator
practicet arp prachioes slieciing comummres within the memning of the Act, or these Ledsir lbor praciiess are undalr practices affocing tormoTos
within e mwaning of the: Act 3nd he Postel Reorganizalion Act.

2. Basis of the Chage (sef vl 4 clear and concise stanmssnt of e facts cammiiivling (i allegos unlel tsbar practices)

Since on of about October 7, 2008, i, by i officers agents and represeassives hos inxecfiered with, restisioed amd vosreed and is

intechering with, restmining and coercing rployess i fhe ecereiss of thekr rigits graniead in Section 7 of the Act by interopating
them about whother they signed & card ALLEGATIONS CONTINUED ON ATTACHED PAGE.

3. Ul IS of parly Sing charge (7 I8bor Organizatios, give Ik reme, ockring local Gams S0 Paber)
omecal Drivors, Warehousemen aad Helpess Looal 745

R Bl

e
Delias, ™ TS mm%m
. pMtal

§. Full.nome of rraliona! or ivorstionsl isbor angantzalion of which R is an aliate cr sonstturk unilt (& be Mled i wha aimge i Hed by & febor
organizaion] Iaporastiona] Brotheshood of Toaustors

DECLARATION el Na.
2 chexrge snd thal the swimments s e ko the bext of my knondedge: s beleE 21417202009

Dice, Fony, Cell ND,
Ancensy () -
PR cowe and Wb of olice, U wy) Pz N,

s | (214)720-225)
M 3402 Ouk Geove Ave, Bt 200 3{%,02 o-all

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN PE PUNISHED BY FINE AND WIPRIEONMENT (LLE. CODE, THLE 18, SECTION 1007)

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 16-2009-0277
MdNmemumwuwwm zsu.s.c 1mdmmwmduumsbmﬂ
1 Nafional Labor Reletioas Soend (NLRB) in untalr babor practics and siniad mﬁ'hmmWNMﬂ
the Federal Regitier, 71 Fed. Reg. 7400 mmmnmmmmmmmm this informatior, o the NLRD i
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Mar-12-08  DB:14 From-GRWM Lav * -m +2147202281 T-384 P.003/DD3  F-525
FORM HLAB-E0 Case Page 2

2]
Since on or sbowt October wnd Novemher 2008, it by its officers, agests znd representatives has iaterfered with, restrained and coerced wd
is intorfering with, restraiming and coercing employses in the exercise of their rights pamzanterd in Seetion 7 of the Act by calling them into
the office and mirnogeting them on their feelings abour the Union, whather they signed u card, how they were goimg to vote i the alection
xnd who was mespansible for starting the Unilon campaign and threatening that the Emxployer wouldn't put np with the Usnion,

Since on or about November 3, 2008, i, by its officems, agents kad represenratives, hes innrfered with, restcined and coaroed mud is
interfering with, restraining sud coerming ciaployees in tie exersise of their rights puaranteed i Section 7 of the Ast by threaening them
with 1oas of their jobe if they vote in fhe Uniog.

Since an or about November 11, 2008, it, by it officers, agenss and ropresematives, has intarfered with, vestrained and coerced and is
interfering with, reszining 2ud coercing enployess in the exercive of thetr rights pevanteed in Bestion 7 of the Act by thrextening them
with 1055 of profis shating if they vote in the Union.

Sincr: oo or aboat November 13, 2008, it, by ¥ afficers, agenrs and represcatatives, hes interfered with, restrained and coerced ond i
mmm&cmmwhmmwmmmh&ﬁm7dmmwmm
with loss of the poiut system, vacstion time and holidays & the Union was voied in and threatened dut tie Bmployer was not going to put
wp with Unien tronblerakess,

Since oo or abowi Novertber 13, 2008, it, by its oo, agests and repgesentatives has interfsred with, restrsnod mi cosreed and is
ipterfering with, restraining and coercing eamployees ia the exerejse of their rights pussanteed in Scetion 7 of the Act by mbjecting fhem to
closer sopervision.

Since on or about December 4, 2008, &, by iis officers, agents mdd repr=segtatives, has refused to bargain in pood itk with Teamsrers

Lacal 745 by wnilaterally changing the spplication of fae attendance policy resulting in the teaminatinem of Ole. Ymolekin vwithout first
antifying the Uion and offerug the Union an opportmity to meet and bargain ovar the changes.

Sioce on of sbout humary 1, 2009, if, by its officers, agemts and representatives ks refased to Waxgeia in good Sith with Teamsters Locsl
745 by undjaterally changing the stemtance policy without fint notifying the Unlon and offering fhe Union a2 opportunity to bargaio over

the changes.
Since on or abost Jasmary 12, 2009, it, by irs officers, agents =nd represantatives has refosed to batgzin im good Sidth with Teerosrers Local
745 by uilaterally changing the vacation policy without first notifying the Union and offering the Unioe s opportuzity to bargain over the

On o shout Jamary 15, 2009, it, by its, offivers, ageats and reptesentatives has termicated the employment of Ajeana Haloomb because of
hex myembezship and activities i bebeif of Teamsters Local 745.
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' UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
REGION 16
VANGUARD CAR RENTAL, INC.
I .
and Case No. 16-CA-26550

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS,
GENFRAL DRIVERS, WAREHOUSEMEN AND HELPERS,
LOCAL UNION 745, AFL-CIO

International Brotherhood of Teamsters, General Drivers, Warehousemen and Helpers,
Local Union 745, herein called Union, has charged that Vanguard Car Rental, Inc., herein
Respondent, has been engaging in unfair labor practices as set forth in the National Labor
Relations Act, 29 U.S.C. Section 151, et seq,, herein called the Act. Based thereon, the General
Counsel, by the undersigned, pursuant to Section 10(b) of the Act and Section 102.15 of the
Board’s Rules and Regulations, issues this Complaint and Notice of Hearing and alleges as
follows:

1.

(a) The original charge was filed by the Union on January 13, 2009, and a copy was
served upon Respondent by first class mail on the same date.

(d)  The first amended charge was filed by the Union on February 20, 2009, and a

copy was served upon Respondent by first class mail on the same date.

Exhbit D (16F8)
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© ThesecondammdedchargewasﬁledbytheUnionoanhlz,m,mda
oopywasscrveduponkesponﬂcntbyﬁrstclassmaﬂonﬂmsamdm.
2.
Ataumumialﬁmes,RBswndenLaDelawmcorpmﬁomwiﬂamoff'mandplaccof
busisess in Dallas, Texas, has been engaged in the business of car rentals.
3 .
Dwingmepasttwelvcmonths.RespondenLinwnducﬁngitsbusm:ssomﬁons
demﬂbedabowhpmgraphz,mhmedmueﬁﬂsmwmmvicesvﬂmdmexmsofﬁonm
from states other than the State of Texas.
4.
Ataﬂmamﬁﬂﬁmea.Respondmthasbemmemployerengagedinmmmmwiﬂ:inme
meaning of Section 2(2), (6) and (7) of the Act.
5.
At all material times, the Union has been a labor organization within the meaning of
Section 2(5) of the Act.
6.
At all material times, the following individuals have been supervisors within the meaning
of Section 2(11) and/or agents of Respondent within the meaning of Section 2(13) of the Act:

Greg Stubblefield President

Mike Filamina Regional Vice President

Bill Baker Regional Human Resource Manager
Bill Shea DFW Airport Market Manager

Ednbit D (241
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" Jeremiah McClure Operations Manager

Brad Walls City Manager

Will House Sales Manager

Tony Holbrook Labor Relations Director

Carrie Carter _ Human Resource Manager
7.

(®)  The following employees of Respondent, herein called the Unit, constitate a Unit
appropriate for the purposes of collective bargaining within the meaning of Section 9(b) of the
Act:

Included: All greeters, exit booths, counter reps/rental agents, handhelds at

the Employer’s place of business Jocated at 3720 South 26® Avenue, Dallas,
Texas.

Excluded:  All mechanics, supervisors, managers, managers-in-training (mcp),
guards and watchmen as defined ip the Act.

() On November 13, 2008, the Union was selected as the exclusive bargaining
representative of the Union and was certified on November 21, 2008.

() At all times since November 13, 2008, based on Section 9(a) of the Act, the
Union has been the exclusive bargaining representative of the Unit.

8.

(8)  On October 7, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, interrogated employees about
signing union cards.

ibif D (345
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() In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned, Respondent,
throughFﬂamingmwrmgamdmemployeeawahyemployeesmededmpmsmmﬁom

(¢)  In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned, Respondent,
through Shea, interrogated employees by asking how they were going to vote and if they signed
cards. ‘

(d In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigoed, Respondent,
through Shea and Walls, interrogated an employee about who started the Union.

© hﬁovemberm,ammespeciﬁcdateunknownwtheundmigned,
Respondent, through Shea, interrogated employees about their union sentiments.

@  On November 13, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, interrogated an employee
about how the emaployee voted in the Union election.

9%

(®)  On October 7, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, threatened employees with
loss of profit sharing if the Union was selected as the exclusive bargaining representative.

_ (b)  In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned, Respondent,
through Shea and Walls, threatened employees that Respondent would find out who started the
Union and they should tell Respondent who started the Union.

(©)  In October 2008, a more specific date unknown to the undersigned, Respondent,

throngh Walls, threatened cmpldyees that Respondent “would get” the employee who started the
Union once they knew who it was.

Exbi b D (40F8)
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@ InNovembaZﬂﬂB,amomspedﬁzdatcunkmwnmﬂquigne&;
Respondent, through Shea, threatened exmployees with loss of profit sharing if the Union was
selected as the exclusive bargaining representative.

(®©® On November 13, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, threatened employecs
wiﬁlomofbeueﬁﬂ,hdudhgﬂxepoﬂsyﬂemvwaﬂonmdhoﬁdaysbecmseﬂwUnhnm
selected as the exclusive bargaining representative.

(0 . On November 13, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, threatened employees
that they would be unabie to gohomcbecauseofanemsrgmcybecans_ctthnionwassebcted
as the exclusive bargaining representative.

®  On November 13, 2008, Respondent, through McClure, threatened employees
that Respondent would not put up with Usion troublemakers.

(h)  On November 13, 2008, Respondent, through Shea, threatened employees with
job loss if they selected the Union as the exclusive bargaining represenm’tive.

10.

On November 3, 2008, Respondent, through Shea, unlawfully promised employees

benefits in the form of a $500 referral program if they did not select the Union as their exclusive
bargaining representative. ' '

11.
(@  InJanuary 2009, Respondent more closely supervised employees.

(b)  On January 14, 2009, Respondent terminated employee Ajeana Halcomb.

Exhibit D(E#Y)
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O @,

} . (€  Respondent engaged in the conduct described above in subparagraphs 11(a) and
(b) because the employees formed joined and or assisted the Union and eogaged in conceried
* activities and to discourage employees from engaging in those activities.

12

{a) AboutDeeemberm.Respmdentchmquitsamdamepolicy.
®)  OnJanuary 12, 2009, Respondent announced a change to its vacation policy.

(¢)  The subjects set forth sbove in subparagraphs 12(a) and (b) reiate to wages, hours
_ andomwmsandcondiﬁomofemphymemdmevnitmdufmmdamrywbjemmrﬂm
4 purposes of collective bargaining.

1 @  Respondent engaged in the conduct desoribed above in subparagraphs 12(s) and
(b) without prior notice to and without affording the Union an opportunity to bargain with
Respoadent.

13.

By the conduct described above in paragraphs 8, 9 and 10, Respondent bas been
interfering with, restraining and coercing employees in the exercise of the rights guaranteed in
Section 7 of the Act in violation of Section 8(a)(1) of the Act and affecting commerce within the
meaning of Section 2(6) and (7) of the Act.

i 14

e e m———

By the conduct described above in paragraph 11, Respondent has been discriminating in
regard to the hire or tenure or terms of conditions of employment of its employees, thercby

Exhibit D (£F8)
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discouraging membership in a labor organization in violation of Scction 8(a)(3) and (1) of the
Act and affecting commerce within the meaning of Section 2(6) and (7) of the Act.

15,

By the conduct described above in paragraph 12, Respondent has been failing and
refusing to bargain collectively and in good faith with the exclusive coliective-bargaining
representative of its employees in violation of Section S(al).(S) and (1) of the Act and affecting
commerce within the meaning of Section 2(6) and (7) of the Act.

16.

WHEREFORE,aspmofmemmedyformeunfairhbmprmﬁmﬂkgedinparaMs
7thmughlz.meGeneralComwlseeksmOrdmqugResp(mdmwdmonicﬂlypostme
Notice to Employees on its website and to e-mail the Notice to Employees to its employees.

17.

WHEREFORE, the General Counsel seeks an Order requiring Respondent to pay
intemstcompoundedonaqumteﬂybasisonanymonetaryawardinthiscase.

Respondent is notified that, pursuant to Sections 102.20 and 102.21 of the
Board’s Rules and Regulations, it must file an enswer to the complaint. The

answer must be received by this office on or before May 14, 2004
StArRe fore Ma t should file an originat
four copies of the answer with this ffice and serve a copy of the answer on each

of the other parties.

An answer may also be filed electronically by using the E-Filing system on the
Agency’s website. In order to file an answer electronically, access the Agency’s
website at hitp://www.nlrb.gov, click on E-Gov, then click on the E-Filing link
on the pull-down meau. Click on the “File Documents” button under “Regional,

-7-
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Subregional and Resident Offices” and then follow the directions. The
responsibility for the receipt and vsability of the answer rests exclusively upon the
sender. A failure to timely file the answer will not be excused on the basis that the
transmissjon could not be accomplished becanse the Agency’s website was off-
line or unavailable for some other reason. The Board’s Rules and Regulations
recpuire that an answer be signed by counsel or non-attorney representative for
represented parties or by the party if not represented. See Sections 102.21. If an
answer being filed electronically is a PDF document containing the required
signature, no paper copies of the answer needs to be transmitted to the Regional
Office. However, if the electronic version of an answer to a complaint is not a
PDF file containing the required signature, then the, E-filing rules require that
such answer containing the required signature continue to be submitted to the
Regional Office by traditional means within three (3) business days after the dare
of electronic filing. Service of the answer on each of the other parties must still
be accomplished by meaus allowed under the Board’s Rules and Regulations. The
answer may ot be filed by facsimile transmission. If no answer is filed, the Board
may find, pursuant to a Motion for Default Judgment, that the allegations in the
complaint are true,

NOTICE OF HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT on June 22, 2009, at 9:00 a.m. at 819 Taylor
Street, Room 8A24, Fort Worth, Texas 76102, and on consecutive days thercafter
vatil concluded, a hearing will be conducted before an administrative law judge of
the National Labor Relations Board. At the hearing, Respondent and any other
party to this proceeding have the right to appear and present testimony regarding
the allegations in this complaint. The procedures to be followed at the hearing are
described in the attached Form NLRB-4668. The procedure to request a
postpopement of the hearing is described in the attached Form NLRB-4338.

DATED at Fort Worth, Texas, this 30® day of April 2009.

Lo Martha Kinard,
Martha Kinard, Reglonal Director
National Labor Relations Board, Region 16
Room 8A24, Federal Office Bldg.

819 Taylor Street

Fort Worth, TX 76102

-8-
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\6\$\\\’ UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS -

Q% DALLAS DMS]ON* L S. SV RICT COVRT
SORTRERN BISTRICT OF TEM !
FILED i
MARTHA KINARD, Regional Director F - ;
of the Sixteenth Region N | A 1) :
of the National Labor Relations Board, [
for and on behalf of the CLERX, u@ﬂdt’!‘ COURT
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD BY i T i
Deputy S
Petitioner
V. ) Civil No.
VANGUARD CAR RENTAL, INC. 3-09Cv13 90-D
Respondent

AFFIDAVIT OF REGIONAL DIRECTOR FOR ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

1, Martha Kinard, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. I am the Regional Director for Region 16 of the National Labor Relations Board.
I have read the foregoing Petition for Injunction Relief Pursuant to Section 10(j) of the National
Labor Relations Act, As Amended, and know the contents thereof and the statements therein
made as upon personal knowledge are true and those made as upon information and belief I
believe to be true.

2 Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1657, this proceeding was brought on by application
for Order to Show Cause, rather than by Notice of Motion, for the following reasons:

{a) |have reasonable cause to believe that the activities of Respondent, Vanguard

Car Rental, Inc., described in the Petition and exhibits, occurring in connection with the business
operations of other employers engaged in comumerce or in industries affecting commerce, have a

close, intimate and substantial relation to trade, traffic and commerce among the several states

and tend to and do lead to labor disputes burdening and obstructing commerce and the free flow
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of commerce, and it may fairly be anticipated that, unless appropriate injunctive relief is
immediately obtained, Respondent’s unfair labor practices will erode employee support for the
Union over time, undermine the status of the Union and will result in the affected employees
being denied their statutory rights to the benefits of collective bargaining to the detriment of the
policies of the Act, the public interest, the interest of the individuals, and the interests of the
parties involved.

(b) Section 10(j) of the National Labor Relations Act reflects the Congressional
determination that because of the sometimes necessarily protracted and time-consuming legal
procedures, Congress gave the Board power in the public interest to seek injunctive relief to
prevent persons who are violating the Act from accomplishing their unlawful purpose. In
Section 10(j), therefore, Congress gave the Board power to petition any District Court of the
United States for appropriate temporary relief. The legislative history of the Act shows that
Congress intended such power to be exercised by the Court. S, Rep. No. 105, 80th Cong,, 1st
Sess. §, 27 (1947).

3. Accordingly, I respectfully submit that the Congressional mandate referred to
above indicates that the most expeditious procedures available should be utifized in proceedings
of this nature, and that, therefore, good and sufficient reason exists within the meaning of
General Rule 3(c)(4) to bring this matter on by Order to Show Cause, rather than by Notice of
Motion. This action for an Injunction Pursuant to Section 10() of the Act seeks to restrain
conduct which is currently obstructing or leading to the obstruction of interstate commerce.
Therefore, good cause cxists within the meaning of 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1657 to expedite
consideration of this case by allowing it to be heard upon an Order to Show Cause rather than
upon a Notice of Motion.

4, No previous application has been made for the order or relief sought herein.

5. On July 24, 2009, Respondent was notified that the Board would be making

application for a temporary injunction order on this date.
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Dated at Fort Worth, Texas this 27th day of July 2009.

%MW

Martha Kinard ~ /

Regional Director, Region 16
National Labor Relations Board
819 Taylor Street, Room 8A24
Fort Worth, Texas 76102-6178
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